
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 3:37 PM
To: 'Michelle Lee'
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); 'Linda Hills'
Subject: RE: Genesee County

Michelle,

I was unaware that Flint did not include the Karengoodi Water Authority project in their original needs survey submittal. As suggested below, please unlump this project in order to assign relative costs to Flint and Genesee County and include a project on Flint's survey for their share. I believe Mike Prysby is still trying to get an indication of the city's commitment to participating in this project and at what percentage of the whole project. The representative of the Emergency Manager at the meeting I attended expressed his support for the city's participation but indicated they were not quite ready to sign papers until a few more tees were crossed and eyes dotted. As I have stated previously, it is a political hot potato with Detroit not wanting to lose these customers and Flint currently operating under a state appointed Emergency Manager, but I think we may be able to get something to you by the end of the time for submitting modifications if not before data upload. Thanks.

Richard

From: Linda Hills [<mailto:Linda.Hills@cadmusgroup.com>]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 3:24 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Michelle Lee
Subject: Genesee County

Richard – Project 1010 on this survey is for a new source and WTP upgrades for Genesee County, Sanilac County, Lapeer County and the City of Flint.

Can you provide more updated information since the September 2009 PER? Are they still pursuing this project? Can you provide anything showing a level of “commitment?”

If we can allow this project, we think it would be most appropriate to unlump it into Genesee County and Flint's respective shares.

Thanks

Linda

Linda Hills
Senior Associate
The Cadmus Group, Inc
406-457-5227